(English text of Minute No. 204, dated December 24, 1955)



## INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARY AND WATER COMMISSION

## UNITED STATES AND MEXICO

FIRST NATIONAL BUILDING EL PASO, TEXAS

> Ciudad Juárez, Chihuahua, December 24, 1955.

MINUTE NO. 204

BANCO NO. 602, "SAN FELIPE".

The Commission met in the offices of the Mexican Section at Ciudad Juárez, Chihuahua, on December 24, 1955, at 10:00 a.m.

The Report of the Principal Engineers dated November 23, 1955, relating to Banco No. 602, "San Felipe", and the map attached thereto were reviewed and approved; the English and Spanish texts of said Report and accompanying map are attached hereto and form part hereof.

The Commission adopted the following resolution:

"Banco No. 602, 'San Felipe', which was cut from Mexico and is now on the left or northerly side of the Rio Grande, described in the Report of the Principal Engineers dated November 28, 1955, is hereby eliminated from the effects of Article II of the Convention of November 12, 1884, and dominion and jurisdiction over this Banco shall pass to the United States in accordance with the provisions of the Convention of March 20, 1905, for the Elimination of Bancos."

The Commissioners then signed the original of the map in English and another in Spanish, scale 1:5,000, of the Banco in reference.

The meeting then adjourned.

(sgd) L. H. Hewitt Commissioner of the United States (sgd) D. Herrera J. Commissioner of Mexico

(sgd) George H. Winters Secretary of the United States Section

Date:

(sed) Fernando Rivas S. Secretary of the Mexican Section

CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL.

George H. Winters
Secretary